

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: March 15, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: BN for AT on OESP and CRA
Attachments: BN - OESP esignature for CRA consent Mar 15-17 final.docx
Importance: High

Rose,

We have the note on CRA for Andrew and I am just checking to confirm if should send to Michael R as his team is leading OR send to AT directly? I wasn't in the discussion and just not sure of direction.

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March-15-17 4:33 PM
To: Brian Hewson
Subject: RE: BN - OESP esignature for CRA consent Mar 15-17

Thanks, Donna

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: March-15-17 4:26 PM
To: Donna Kinapen
Subject: BN - OESP esignature for CRA consent Mar 15-17
Importance: High

Thoughts?? Any concerns???